

Ashfield Allotment Association

Treasurer **Joe Roper**

President **Eric Shaw**

Chairman **Daniel Barrington**

Minutes of Committee Meeting

Meeting held on Sunday 8th June 2014, Present – Daniel Barrington, Colin Langeveld, Joe Roper, John Byrne and Neill Davies

1) Apologies – Terry and Eddie Wilson, John Morris and Ken Hines

2) Minutes of the last committee meeting – The minutes were agreed as a true record

3) Matters arising from the minutes – We have purchased signs for the gates ‘Gates must be kept at all times’

- Eddie and Joe have assessed where new taps should go, we need to get quotes for materials. We will put in 5 additional taps.

- Plot Inspection – Committee members advised of plots which needed letters, John Morris has offered to send out the letters. Daniel has produced copies of all the letters.

4) Correspondence – There was no correspondence

5) Membership Report - 4 new applications for plots. Total on Waiting list= 54

A plotholder has started to build a hen house without asking for permission, the plot holder will need to fill in the form for keeping hens. Plotholders should ask for permission before they get Hens or start to build coops.

6) Treasurers Report – We made £330 on the open day, largely down to the plant sales.

7) Flower Show – We will hold the Flower Show on Saturday 23rd August, Daniel will produce the show schedule.

8) Any Other Business – Allotment Competition – We will be entering the allotment competition again this year, judging to take place at the beginning of July. We will use the same system as last year and get plotholders to nominate plots.

9) Date and time of the next meeting – Sunday 13th July at 11.00am